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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 9:38 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi; SUR

Ce Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: RE: - OC claim # SKBB4S # insured caled in and enquired on repair status
Dear Yoke Shi.

We have informed repairer.

Best Regards,

Varon Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Sant: Monday, 2 September 2019 9:31 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>
Subject: - OC claim # SKB84S # insured caled in and enquired on repair status

=

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.



Your password will expire in 1 days. Click here to change it,
- OC claim # SKB84S # insured caled in and enquired on repair sta...

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

To: SUR

Cc Lim, Sheng Yang, Parthiban, Theerthan
Sent. 2/8/2019 8:30.45 AM

Dear Team,

Insured was calling in and enquiring on claim status for his vehicle and replacement car. We has approved
this case since last Thursday.

Please assist to inform workshop on repair status.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi
AIG
Claim Adjuster |1, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

yokeshi.chan{@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must nol
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the criginal and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect thal might affect any computer system into which it Is
recelved and opened, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from ils use.



" Veron Chen !LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:02 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Cc: (nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB 84 S -DOA: 27/8/2019
Dear TRoy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKB 84S (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 9:36 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB 0084 5

Dear all,
Any status for the mentioned case above?
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisar

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd g s sosms
5% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 208600
p. =65 6388 2323 d, +65 67TEE 9828 f. «+65 65841 1183

e.clai I} mauto.com.sg  w. www audi.com se
Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 8836 2223



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 5:42 PM
To: 'Claims’; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB 0084 5

Dear George,

Appointment confirmed

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmentsédlkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, 202-25 | S{308931)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August, 2019 5:39 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments’
<cassignments@l|kkauto.com>

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB D084 5

Dear Summer,
As spoken to you over the phone, the appt for survey tomorrow @1030am, owner waiting, confirmed,
Thank you

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 189902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e, Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

2



Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.

+65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

Emall Disclalmer
This ermall, ncleding any attachment, is confldential and may also be privileged.
W yau have recetved It in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this massage from your yslem

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose ite contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank yol

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:40 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB 0084 5

Dear George,

May we arrange at 10.30am?

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignme dauln.com | fnx: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:08 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SKB D084 5

Dear all,
Please assist in OD approval for above mentioned vehicle.

Attached is the GIA report, IC ,DL, Certificate Insurance, undertaking form and interview form for your
reference.

Kindly confirm the appt of survey for tomorrow @1 pm , owner waiting.

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538



Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1599338

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE —r—= (TUD)
8TH DIMENSION. . 4 3 N\

THE ALL-MEW AUDI QB.

— ._.i.fj

[ FIND OUT MORE |

Email Disclalmar
This email, including any attachment, s configential and may also be privilaged
il you have recewved It in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system

Plaawe do not copy it ar use [t for any purpose, or disciose 1S contents or any attachment to any other persan. Thank you

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software
WiNW.avE.com




82912019 Mariman e-Clams

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
*SKAB4S (11605819035G)
ap
Aug 27 1019 8:00AM

[SIAU KIM BOON]
Premium Automoblles Pre Lig

[Reply | Reply All || Mark as Unread | | Print Message | | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 29/08/2019 14:35 PM.
To LKK_HQ . .
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$23658.00) - SKB84S - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved: 2365E.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY I o - N |
There are no documents,

hitps://singapore, marimaen comiclaims/index cimfusebox=5VCmail&luseaction=dsp_viewhmode=1&linboxid=15405958iDomainid=11&i0bjid=12... 172



Br28/2019 Rich Taxt Edilor, SVCDOCIrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (conegnosseorisss)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 408933
Tol: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie, Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Ple Lig
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenlon Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 28 Aug 2018
Preliminary Advice
Viahicle Mo : SKBB4S Accidant Date : 2TI08/2019
Make . ALDI A4 Policy No. : 2100409284-02
Assignment Date  ® 28/08/2019 Excess : 580,00
Data of Inspection 2810872018 EsL Duration of Repair ;14,00
Inspaction Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD
SINGAPORE 408689

Point of Im | General Descri of

The vehicle sustained impact / damages nis body and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate {Gross) S8 31,324.00
Revisad Amaount 55 23,658.00
Chack llems (Estimated) 55 2.278.00
Total 5% 25,936.00
Lump Sum Repair B8
Total Loss Consideration
New for Oid Value 4]
Pra-Accident Value S5 99,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% £9.416.00
Salvage Valus 5%
Margin for Repair 55 38,584.00
Remarks
{ %)

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excass and palicy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle |s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments |

hitps /isingapore. merimen comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rptsarptmode=28case|d=859788Aexti=315054&adjour...
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© Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@menmen.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 9:20 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: SKBB4S / OD / 27/08/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*SKB84S (11605819035G)
oD
Aug 27 2019 8:00AM
[SIAU KIM BOON]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please note that policy is in force and excess amount is $600.00

Thank you
Chan, Yoke Shi

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Khoo, Kay-Eng (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG avVE.com
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> ﬁah:ktﬁ OneMotoring

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Onwiner |D Type:

Orwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Mo

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehiche Malke:

Wehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
CIOE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2019

PARFINOF Rahala Fonnr

Singapare NRIC
1B3G

SKBB4AS

No

27 Aug 2019

AUDI

A4 14 TFSIS TRONIC
Grey

2014

CYNO2274&9
WAUZZZF4IHADSI44S
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32.21200

23.Jan 2017

23 Jan 2017

o

£27.097.00

Yes

22 Jan 2027

$20,32200

22 Jan 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [ 130bhp)
10

$52.807.00

$35.094.00

§59,416.00

NpS VI A goV.Sg/MANTYAChoN/enguINeHeDaletyFuDICHeIoneLIBregInpUT /F UNU |IUN_IUSFUSUSUUY | |
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piaass mm it details of the pcoden! 1o spesd up the Claims process

2. Thm Form musi be complated by the Policyholder andior [he Authofised Drivers

3, informabon provided muest be as truthiul and accurete as possitse, Any withil misrepreseststion or withilding of makesl lacts may sliow Ssurance: companies b
repudiate podicy labily,

i, T [ssue and aochptencs of e Form by imurencs ompersss i rod im sdmisson of policy labiily on ihe part al he naurancs oompemes

5. Any talse reporting may be fermed Lo the Police lor investigation.

&, Trm report will oo torearded by he meurers of e GIA Hecorts Management Centra estibshed by the Ganoral Imsssnce Asacciston of Singapors (GLA| for
archiving and that copses of this repord will for 8 lee, be made aveinble upon sppication by inssstod parle

T. By e ladgarment of this repor 1o ihe mserers. you harety corment i the srchiving of e repor al ihe cenire anid o copees of the fepo Bang made syalable
FReli -t

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data O Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accioant
Country/State of Loss

ZTI0B/2019 10:43

27/08/2019 08:15

TAN TOCK BENG HOSPITAL BASEMENT CARPARK EXIT RAMP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Registared Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobie Phone No
Allsrnative Phons Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Marnufaciurer

Mode|

Exact Purpose lor which vehicle was being used al
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
lar repair 1o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action o be laken
Vehicke Category

Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Polcy

Paolley Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mamea of Dnver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Exparisnce

Genter

Mobile Number

Fas Number

Caontact Number

EMail Address

SHBBAS

SIAU KIM BOON
ST180183G
KEPIAU@YAHDO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-88153023
OFFICE-88159023

ALIDH
Ad SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSLIRANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100499284-02

SlAU KIM BOON
ST180183G

05M2MeT

INDOOR

21/08/1886

23 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +85-88158023

OFFICE-98158023
KBPIALEYAHOOD COM.5G

Page 1 of 12



Address

Pozlcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company
It No, Redationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vehiche

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condifions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehlcle involved in this accident?

humber of vehicles (including awn vehicle)
Imvolved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
smbulance?

Wae any other malerial or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported o tha polica?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Was natice of intended Prosecution given?
i Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

APT BLK 874 WODDLANDS STREET 82
#07-504

730874
WO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

=

5 3

NO

NO

WHEN | WAS EXITING THE BASEMENT CAR PARK, THE LEFT SIDE OF MY CAR HIT THE RAMP WAS CAUSING DAMAGE

TO THE 2 DOORS AT THE LEFT HAND SIDE
Attachmeni(s)

Arg acoiden! pholos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recarded?

YES
NO
NO

Page 2ol 12
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Accident Photo




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai @ premiumauto.com.sg ¢ claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repalrs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax Na : 6GB411183

Reference :  PASOD/L1D21/2019/0W
Date : 27-Aug-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 5841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Siau Kim Boon
Address Apt Blk 874 Woodlands Street 82
#07-504
Singapore 730874
Telephone 98159023
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100499284-02
Vehicle No SKBB4 S
Model Code Aud| Ad Sedan 1.4 TF5]
Model / Year 23.01-17
Engine No CVND22769
Chassis No WALZZZF&3IHADRIA46
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Iohniny Baa / Allan Wu
Accident Date 27-Aug-19
Place of Accident

MM@HWW
the Repairer of the Inliowing:

* To resurvey before /i ray cainting

» To daply do 18 Tuhing 1esrumy
» Parls prces I
= Thieed ey

chm_rn-_ i
* Buppios ey

i dudiec 1o hira

Acknomledges by Fiepsrar
Sormmre:
Dl

Tan Tock Beng Hospital Basement Car park Exit Ramp




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

S/n Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear lid

kick sensor. Check function. >N

To renew rear windscreen and lhs 1/4 glass to

facillitate fender renewal S/N

To remove and transfer lhs front door and lhs rear
3 door's multi-lock system and power window devices, S/N
Inspect for damages.

4 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film. SN

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
4 battery manager, fuse and relays, electrical and S/N
audio equiment

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray,
5 abcd pillar trims, luggage compartment trims. S/N
Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag etc.

i i
To dismantle rear bumper, rearllld.lhs front door
and lhs rear door. Cut out and weld lhs rear fender.

6 Renew front Ihs door and rear lhs door.To repair sill -1/2
panel . Re-organize rear crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

SUB LABOUR CHARGES

S 36000

S  600.00 - |

5 5ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂ¥/ :
11,
i‘;_;q_i]_g QEL\I{'»H—‘L

5 ADD.DU_'?:

S  1,400.00 "'/f.-u o

S  1,40000 -

1 Y$gsv

5 7.350.00

$ 12,070.00

e———————



| Premium Automobiles

55 Ui Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKB 84 S

Estimated Surveyor's
s/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
] L] i -
To respray Lhs rear fender, Lhg front door, Lhs rear e
door, door hahdles, ii_gr hinges, :{ls sill panel, door L33
7 Il’éntranres roof channel, drain pa eland end ! S 6,100.00

panelling. To carry out stone chip treatment and
Joint sealer works.

B Torenew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N & 280.00 _~

ury

192.00
18,642.00

10 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N

S5UB LABOUR CHARGES

w




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
a i Acciden i
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1  REAR FENDER-LH S 2,443.00 bf~~ N5
2 REAR WINDSCREEN s 1,049.00 Ak =~ '
3 REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER S 19.00 Ast— HEE
4  REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH 5 561,00 e~ T
5  REAR DOOR-LH s 215200 b~ 1P
6  REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH — { U-¥ s 185.00 4 1
7 BONDING AGENT s 4500 AL~ ;
&  CLEANING SOLUTION S 65.00 Al —
9 APPLICATOR 5 7.00 Al WA
10  REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 s1500 7 W 9N
11 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH s 109.00 X NN VT
12 REAR DOOR HINGE HALF UPPER PART- LH UPPER s 41.00 " |
13 REAR DOOR HIGNE HALVES-LH LOWER 5 Er-"l.l:IlZIII':l ’ i)ﬂ-'\*“
14  REAR DOOR HINGE HALVES-LH UPPER 5 42.00 7 I
15  REAR DOOR SEAL INNER-LH - r-*!-’?“ E 201,00 PN
16  REAR DOOR HANDLE TRIM-LH S 80.00 K%
17  REAR DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH 3 7.00 9~
18  FRONT DOOR S 2.15200k1~ 11311
19  FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH -—th S 185.00 ALt~ (4]
20  BONDING AGENT s 45.00 nei AW A
SUB FRONT SPARE PARTS $ 9,987.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




. Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SKB84 S

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.0068 ~
21  APPLICATOR 5 7.00 wie RN
22 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS -LH 5 488,00 7 W
23 FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH 3 96.00 7 ¥ V7
24 FRONT DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE-LH 3 80.00 4~
25  FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH 5 700 | h‘
26 FRONT DOOR HANDLE COVER-LH 5 6007
27  FRONT DOOR PERIPHERAL LIGHT-LH 5 66.00 X o “A
28 FRONT DOOR HANDLE SENSOR-LH 5 208.00% |
29 FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIOR-LH 3 35.00
30 FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAY-LH 5 400 . }
31  FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAU-LH s 4.00 |
32 FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH $ 149.00 ¢
33 ACRYLIC SEALANT — 180.004%
34 CAVITY WAX s B 140,00 AL~
35 STONE CHIP TR 180.00 7V~
36  METAL FILLER POWDER TR 280.004~
37 REAR W/S SEALANT aN S 200.00°% ~
38 QUARTER GLASS SEALANT Gt 'S 100.00 sk "
39 SUNDRIES 5 400.00 7 t&«'ﬁf‘"‘“‘/
FRONT TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 12,682.00
FRONT TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 18,642.00
GRAND TOTAL S 31,324.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Speclal Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

= ( A
Name . ! “‘?SM“ 1 1 hin L] A‘ﬂ\{\

Surveyed Date : Ned Mdhorba
Authorised Date : ?-LIIL’ ]I"l 2 LS
Excess Cost :
Liability : [l »-?\ (n pak
Remarks : — \
uv @ [JMAnAs 1o
|} s
Ex. bre qf{lu“”: g
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parls in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer o Me Narah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 UUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email- Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg { claims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63862322

Fax No : G841 1183
Reference : PAJODNO2172019/GW
Date +  2T7-Aug-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#0T-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ¢ Mr. Siau Kim Boon
Address :  Apt Blk 874 Woodlands Street 82
#07-504
Singapore 730874
Telephone : 988158023
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  2100488284-02
Vehicle No : SKB84S
Model Code ¢+ Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFS|
Model [ Year s 2312017
Engine No :  CVNO22788
Chassis No : WAUZZZF43HADG3446
Mileage
Date In :
Liability £ ..
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By :  Jehnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date s 27-Aug-19

Place of Accident :  Tan Tock Beng Hospital Basement Car park Exit Ramp



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 406699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKB 84 S

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear lid

! kick sensor. Check function. o N ’ e
To renew rear windscreen and ths 1/4 glass 1o facillitate

2 Sarider renewel SN B800.00 5 G00.00
To remove and transfer (hs front door and Ihs rear

3 door's multi-lock system and power window devices. SiN 560.00 5 560.00
inspect for damages.

4 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film BN 400,00
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire hamess for lights,

4 battery manager, fuse and relays, electrical and audioc  S/N 1.400.00 5 1,400.00
aquiment.
To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray,

5 abcd pillar trims, luggage compartment trims. Dislodge  S/N 1,400.00 5 1,400.00
roof liner and disengage curtain airbag etc.
To dismantie rear bumper, rear lid, Ihs front door and lhs
rear door. Cut out and weld Ihs rear fender, Renew

6 front Ihs door and rear |hs door.To repair sill panel . Re- 7.350.00 5 4,750.00
organize rear crash management companents. Reinstall
all parts removed
SUB LABOUR CHARGES 12,070.00 5 9,070.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408809
Tel 63662323 Fax G841 1183

Telefax
Estimated r Charges for Accident Vehi B84S
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
el : 1 9,070.00
To respray Ihs rear fender, ths front deor, |hs rear door,
door handles, door hinges, |hs sill panel, door
7 entrances, roof channel, drain panel and end panelling. S 6,100.00 5 1.775.00
To carry out stone chip treatment and joint sealer
works.
B To renew Ihs rear nm and cary out wheel alignment. SN § 280.00 5 280.00
10 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 182.00 § 192.00

SUB LABOUR CHARGES : § 1864200 § 13.317.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKB 84 §

Fax : 6841 1183

Da ri
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR FENDER-LH 5 244300 § 1,954.40
2 REAR WINDSCREEN s 1.048.00 3 839.20
3  REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER $ 1900 8 14.58
4  REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH 5 561.00 s 44840
5 REAR DOOR-LH 5 2,152.00 5 1,721.60
6 REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 3 185.00 3 147.60
7  BONDING AGENT $ 4500 § 3592
B CLEANING SOLUTION $ 6500 § 51.68
8 APPLICATOR $ 7.00
10 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 515.00
11 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH $ 108.00 § 87.20
12 REAR DOOR HINGE HALF UPPER PART-LH UPPER $ 41.00
13 REAR DOOR HIGNE HALVES-LH LOWER 2 84.00
14  REAR DOOR HINGE HALVES-LH UPPER 5 42 .00
15 REAR DOOR SEAL INNER-LH 5 201.00
16 REAR DOOR HANDLE TRIM-LH 5 80.00
17 REAR DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH 5 7.00
18  FRONT DOOR s 2.152.00 1.721.60
18  FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 5 185.00 147.60
20 BONDING AGENT 3 45.00
SUB FRONT SPARE PARTS s 9,987.00 5 7,170.08

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nelt,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SKB 84 S

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
s 7,170.08
21 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.00 5 51.68
21 APPLICATOR 5 7.00
22 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS -LH -] 488.00
23 FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH § 86.00
24 FRONT DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE-LH 5 BO.00 s 63.52
25 FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH $ 7.00
26 FRONT DOOR HANDLE COVER-LH 5 6.00
27 FRONT DOOR FPERIPHERAL LIGHT-LH 5 B6.00
28 FRONT DOOR HANDLE SENSOR-LH 5 208.00
29 FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIOR-LH - 35.00
30 FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAY-LH § 4.00
N FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAU-LH 5 4,00
32 FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH § 148.00
33 ACRYLIC SEALANT S/N § 180.00 i 180.00
34 CAVITY WAX sn § 140.00 5 140.00
35 STONE CHIP SN $ 18000 § 180.00
38 METAL FILLER POWDER sN 280.00 3 280.00
37  REAR WIS SEALANT sN S 20000 § 200.00
38 QUARTER GLASS SEALANT sN 3 100.00 5 100.00
38 SUNDRIES - 400.00 3 13.28
FRONT TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 12,682.00 5 8,378.56
FRONT TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 18,642.00 § 13,317.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 31,324.00 $ 21,69556

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special MNett,




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name -

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen SLI(KAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 8:03 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Taufikh [LKKAuto); SUR: Carrine Leong:
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKBB4S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 AUG 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cot of $21,695.56 before excess $600 and GST (@ 14 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 4:10 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veranchen@lkkauto.cam>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKB84S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 AUG 19

Hi Taufikh and all,

Revised estimate is attached. Photographs were mailed to you on 18 Sep 19.

Please confirm repair cot of $21,695.56 @ 14 days exclude 2 Sundays.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6E41 1183
Singapore 079120 Norn khat@premivmauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKB84 S PA/OD/1021/2019/NH

20" February 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKB 84 5, Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI §-
TRONIC.
With reference 10 the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKB 84 S, claimant,
Mr. Siau Kim Boon, please find the related document per attached.
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014861 — S§ 22,572 25,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possihle.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

Tlus 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SKB 84 §

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMaill

Our departmant
Our Red

Your Ret

Data

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax (G5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexsndra Service Cenire Ubi Service Centre Customer Sarvice
281 Ajsxmrairs Roas 281 Alsssncra Roas =2 Uil Blomd 1 Sarvice Appoirimant 2388 2323
Singapore 159838 Sngagore 159638 Singapore 40860 Ja-nour Breskoown Senece ST 1333
Main Telephons BB3E 2223 Main Tasaphons E388 1223 biair: Tigohons 6388 2323 Eenail sustorme camiprarmiiTi e Somm ag
Main Teledue: 8471 3733 Main Tedniun  SATE 1023 Mgin Telstam 5841 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 13:48 Company Reg. No. 1939802271W
GST Reg. No. 159302271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIT INSURANCE PTE LTD H ¥ 1 b
RS S Ble Invoice No: 850148 Account: ao0De (e ol
i >
?g,%:g;.}'g;,“ﬁ“ Date 15/02/2020 AIG ASIA PACIFIC IMSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-1¢ ATG BUILOTNG
'? 'r 1 A - : G
SINGAPORE 079120 073120 Order SKBOOBAS 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term : 30 SIRGAFORE Q73120
Regn No: sxaoteds (v 31857) Regn Date: 23/01/2017 Mileage: 38500 WIP No.: 10188
Model: A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI 8 tronic Chassis: WAUZEEZF4IHAOEI44E Engine: cvy 022765 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - vB-Tony Foong [ 33 1
Details Qty Linit Price Amount
a EXC M: BBEB -£00.040 1.00 -&00.00
Insurance Excess/Liabilicy
B BODYWORK M: 360.00 1.00 3&D. 00
TC REMOVE AND RAEIHSTALL REAR PAREING AID
AND RERR LID FICEK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION
s BODYWORK M: £00.040 1.00 600,00
TO RENEWN REAR WINDBCREEN AND LHS 1/4 GLASE
TO FACILITATE FENDER RENEWAL
5 BODYWORK M3 5&0.00 1.40 560,00
TO REMOVE AND TRARSFER LHS FRONT DOOR AMND
LHS REAR DOOR'S MULTI LOCE SYSTEM AND
POWER NINDOW DEVICES.INSPECT FOR DAMAGE
5 BODTYWORE M: 1400.00 1.00 1,400.00
TO DISLODGE AND AEINSTALL RERR WIRE HARNESS
FOR LIGHTS, BATTERY MANKAGER, FUSE AND RELAY
TRAY, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT
5 BODYWORK M: 1400.00 1.00 1,400.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BEART, BACK
REST,HAT TEAY,ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT TRIMS.DISLODGE ROOF LINER
AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN AIRBAG ETC
5 BODYWORE M: 47%0.00 1.00 4,750.00
TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER,REAR LID, LHS
FRONT DOOR AND LHS REARR DOOR.CUT OUT ANHD
WELD LHE REAR FENDER.BEMEW FRONT AND REAR
DOOR.TO REPAIR SILL PANREL.REORGAMISE REARR
CRAEH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORE M: 3775.00 1.00 3,775.00
TO RESPFRAY LAS REAR FVENDER, LHS FRONT DOOR,
LHS REAR DOOE, DDOR HANMDLE, SILL PANEL,
DOOR ENTRANCE, ROOF CHANNEL, DRAIN PANEL
AND END PANELLING.TO CRERY OUT STONE CHIP
TREATMENT AND JOINT SERLER WORK




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre
281 Algandrs Aces I8 Almamnors Roes
Bingapors 155638 Singapore 155638

Man Teimphons SE3€ 7223 biain Teisonone B8 750

Masn Tebelas 8471 1733

Main Teletan 8475 1023

Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

55 Ui Romd 1 Ssrvice Appairimaent 6368 2123
A0BESE Ja-nour Breskdown Berece B&M 1X13

Man Telephons 8388 2333 Exnail cumpme carsomriumects com g

Ma Telstax, 5347 Y103

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 2 13:48 Company Reg. No. 1993902271W
GST Reg. No. 139902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD . 1 , -
ROTCK CTATH B Invoice No: 83014881 Account: 0008 it o)
AlG BUILDING
7B SHENTON WAY Date 15/02/2020 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 075120 5 Al BUTLUING
. Order : sEBOCS4E 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term an SINGAPORE (79120
Regn No: sxmoosss (v 31e57) Regn Date: 23/01/2017 Mileage: sas00 WIP No.: 101&s
Model: A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tronmic Chassis; WAUZZZF{IHROEI44E Engine: cvy 022768 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - vB~Tony Foong [ 33 )
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
5 BODYWORK L 280.00 1.00 280.00
TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGHMENT
5 BODYWORK M: 182,00 1.00 182,400
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNODSTIC CHECE
] BODYWORE M: 1080.00 1.00 1, 080,00
T SUPPLY ACRYLIC SEALANT,CAVITY WAX,
STOME CHIP,METAL FILLER POWDER,REAE
WINDSCREEN SEALANT AND QUARTER GLASS
SEALANT.
x ABWSE05EDT SUBPAET {LAST] Less 0204 .00 2441.00 1,654.40
X% ABWS8455018 WVE REARWINDOW ( LAST] Less 020% 1.00 1045.00 835.20
® AD 00820002 PRIMER Less 0208 1.00 18.60 14.88
# AEWSE45237D NVE SIDE WINDO [LAST) Less D20W 1.00 5E0.50 448.40
® ABWSBIA0S1C DOOR {LAIT) Less 0204 1.00 2152.00 1,721.60
% AEWSE3IS511A SEAL (LAST) Less 020% 1,00 184,50 147,60
% AD D0S40104 CLEANER Les= 0204 2.00 £4.60 103,38
% ABWOEILO0S1D DOOR (LAST) Less 0204 1.00 2152.00 1,721.60
® ABWOBITS11A SEAL Leas 0204 1.00 184.50 147,80
b ABWOR3723% GRU TRIM Lass G204 1.00 7%.40 €31.52
X AD 355205A2 BOMDAGENT Less Q204 1.00 44,80 15,82
% AWHTOOS180 BOLT Less J20% 2.00 8.30 131,28
® ABWOE3I245 CHECK ROD Lass 0208 1.00 109.00 87,20
Parts 7.298.586 Sub-Total 21,095, 56
Labour 0.00 AOMOEDN
Sublet 14,397.00 PV PN 1
Menus 0.00 A A 7% GST L.4TE. 68
tubricant 0.00 K;@'.J
2 37 22,572.2%
Y “11 Grand Total = -

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd MNorah Khai from

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SKB 84 5

6768 9828 Telephone +65-
6841 1183 Telefax  +B5-
Mabile  +55-
Body Repair  Our department
Your Claim Raf
PA/OD/10212019/TG Our Ret
27 September 2019 Date

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Maodel
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No
Own Damage Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

Ll

| total pages
Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom
Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI B Leng Kee Road
Singapora 159080
WAUZZZF43HADA3I446 Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Talefax  {65) B471 3733
SKB B4 S
N i Service & Parts Centres
92365 KM 55 Uibl Road 1
. B Singapore 408699
Mr. Siau Kim Boon Telephone (65) 366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
2100499284-02

5642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
27/08/2019

Tan Tock Beng Hospital Basement Car Park Exit Ramp

s 3357228
10165
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

IWe certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payvment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

Q

. Ei 30 s
5,::.’ W J‘i.

-
"

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG-SKB M4 5



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Chse | Notified Est Submitted Ad] Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Subrmitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| 28 aug 2019 :g :u;n 2019 5$21,695.56 $$21,695.56 Pending for Survey
Mamn | 13:52 L Raport
l"“”""] 'r — I — I Cancel Case I

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]
Insured: SIAU NIM BOOMN, ID: STIBO1B3G, Tel: +6598159023, Email: mmaya*rm.mn.m

Venicie fleg. ~[27/08/2019 08:00 - 59
No.: SKBs4s Date of Loss: |3} months and @ Days From LTA Reg Date (Man r)]

Claim Type: | 0D / 116058190356 P CoeT 11100499284 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 5$600.00
Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Uty Road 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 67683828,/9827/9911

Handing | a1g Asia Pacific Insurance Pe. Ltd. (SG) - Tei; 65-6419-3000 .. [Mandled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokesni cnanaig.com

e @lﬁ?ﬁﬂ:m

Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 .., [Mandied by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due

E:'.:‘f"'m"’“’ SIAL KIM BOON (48 / Male), NRIC: S7180183G, Tel: +6598159023 Emall: KBPIAL@YAHOO.COM.5G

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view il | Compose Case mail |

* AIG_SG (F4/08/2019): Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (S$23658.00) - SKBB4S - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke 5...
« ALG_SG(20/08/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKBB4S - Clalm Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Creste vew Task | Complete |

Dus Date  Priority Type  Toask Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No resufts

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Upuunnum| wmm| {:nmlinrl.ﬂrl un-wu—| Uplasd Audie |

Claim Documents

*SKBE84S (11605819035G)
oD
Aug 27 2019 8:00AM
[SIAU KIM BOON]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

View ez w3 ]

Assessment Reports 1 per page E ]
e |Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
I |28/D8/1% 14:09 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | e
Photos/Images 13 per pogn E )
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |79/08/18 10:13 | General View D | adies | A
2 |29/08/19 10:13 | Ganeral View _i Lead pc | A
3 (290819 10113 | General View D | o | B4
4 |29/08/19 10113 | General View D | sadiec | A
5 |29/08/19 10:13 | General View D | leadec | (A
6 |29/M8/19 1013 | General View 0 | acwes | A
7 |29/08/19 10:113 | Genersl View D | sacws | 4
8 |29/08/19 10:13 General View D | cadwec | A
9 |39/08/19 10:13 | General View D | tedwc | A
10 |29/08/19 10:13 | Genersl View D | woacwes | B
il |29/08/19 10:13 General View D | adwes | A
12 |29/08/19 10:13 | Ganeral View 0| v | A
13 |29/06/19 10:13 | Genersl View 0 | cadms
14 |29/08/19 10:13 | Genaral View ﬁ Load PG | A
15 |20/08/19 10:13 | General View 0D | loadec | A
16 |39/08/19 10:13 | General View D | adwes | A
17 |Z9/08/19 1013 General View D | wwows | A
18 |29/08/19 10:13 Ganaral View D | lcadws | A
19 |29/08/19 10:13 | Genaral View D | atirs | A
20 |26/08/19 1013 | General View D | ieaws | A
21 |20/08/19 10013 | General View D | tcasws | A
22 |20/08/19 10:13 | Ganaral View D | loadec | BA
23 (29/08/19 10:13 | General View 0| adws | A
24 |290E/19 10013 | General View 0 | wacws | 4
25 |29/08/19 10:13 General View D | loadiec | A
8 |29/08/19 10:13 | General View 0D | oaawes | A
27 |30/M1/2007:55 | Reinspection Photo 0D | seows | 4
28 (20/01/20 07:58 | Reinspection Photo ﬁ toad G | B
29 |20/01/20 07:5 | Relnspection Photo D | lcadwre | A
30 |20/01/20 07:5% | Relnspection Photo O | s | BB
31 |20/031/20 07:59 Reinspection Phato ﬁ Load PG | A
32 |20/01/20 07:59 | Reinspection Photo ) | loadiec | A
Documentation Lperpage  |vl| RA
Mo |Ralabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |28/08/19 14:11 | Singapore Accident Statement © | Losaor

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports |1 par fi & |
No_|Finalized On LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall| Print|
F] 28/08/19 14:11 Certificate of Insurance ﬁ Load PDF
3 [28/08/19 14:11 Insured's Driving License Load POF
4 |28/08/19 14:12 | INTERVIEW FORM AND UNDERTAKING Load PDF
S |28/08/1% 14:12 | MARK ESTIMATE Load PDF
£ |04/03/20 15:32 | Workshop Invoics Load POE
7 |04/03/20 15:12 Dischargs Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View (v 1w irowser 2]
Asseszment Reports |1E.."‘..g !-v! =]
Wo  |Finalized Cn Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 [04/09/19 02:43 | Accident Statement [ BT
Photos/Images Iperpage [ v]| A
Mo |Finsiired On | Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/08/19 10:55 Accident Photo g load PG | BA
2 |27/08/1% 10:5% | Accident Photo 0 | tosaes | A
3 [27/08/19 10:59 Accident Photo 0 weows | F
4 |27/08/19 10:59 | Accident Photo 0O ecws | &
5 |27/08/19 10:52 | Accldent Photo D | tcaaws | A
& |27/08/19 10:59 | Accident Photo 0 | cedic | B
7 |27/08019 10:59 Accident Phota 0 | wawe | A
B |27/08/15 10:5% | Accident Photo 0 | wadwc | A
Documentation 1 per page \r[ [
[No_[Finalired On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd [UBI) Thumbnall| Print|
[t |27/08/19 10:58 | Sketch Plan 0 | cadwc | 4 |
2 [27/08/19 10:58 | Sketch Pian #2 © | toee s | 64 |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | pre |

There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Vate: Rarinrks @re privede uniess pou shaw 1 10 other parties.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico res no 19ss071ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel, 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG18015148/T1VDIE2
AIG Building, 78 Shentan \Way #08-16

Singapore 078120 Date: 04/03/2020

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant; SIAU KIM BOON Policy Mo: 21004060284

Date of Loss: 27/0B/2018 Nature of Claim; o8] Claim Na: 1160581903SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SKB84S

Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVNO22769

Reg. Date: 23012017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WALZZZF43HADG3446
Colour: Grey Odometer: 80184 km

Engine Capacity: 1385 cc

Market Value/Mew Car Price: 5598 000.00

Sum Insured (5%) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF T THE TIM F RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side Michelin & mm
The above walues represenl [he remaining lyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %|
Parts 12,682.00 8,378.56 4 303 .44 3393
Miscellaneous Items 000 0.00 0.00
Labour 18,642.00 13,317.00 5,325.00 2856
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0,00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 31,324.00 21,695.56 9,628.44 30.74
- Excess (S§) 600.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 30,724.00 21,005.56 0 628 44 3134
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2,150.68 1.476.69 673.99 3134
Nett Amount (S§) 32,874.68 22,572.25 10,302.43 31.34
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/08/2019
Date Inspected: 28/0872019 Inspected Al 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD

Estimated Period of Repair. 14.0 days

Repairer - Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings st the time and ploce of inspection stafed hersin. Such inspection has been camed oul fo the besr of our
knowledge and abiity ut any offer fabilly under any other circumstances (s hereby espressly sxcided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR FENDER - LH Bent 2443 00FS *1,954 40FS
2 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN Necessary 1,048.00FS “839.20FS
3 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER MNecessary 19.00FS *14 BBFS
4 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW - LH Necessary 561.00FS *448 40FS
5 1 *REAR DOOR - LH Bent 2,152.00FS *1,721.60FS
-1 1 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH Mecessary 185.00FS *147BOFS
7 9 *BONDING AGENT Necessary 4500FS *3592FS
8 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Necessary 6500FS *5168FS
g 1 *APPLICATOR Necessary 7.00FS “FS
10 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Mot Necessary  515.00FS *.FS
1M1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - LH Bent 109.00FS *B7.20FS
12 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE HALF UPPER PART - LH UPPER  Not Necessary 41.00FS “FS
13 2 *REAR DOOR HINGE HALVES - LH LOWER Not Necessary 84 00FS *.FS
14 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE HALVES - LH UPPER Mot Necessary 42 00FS ~.FS§
15 1 *REAR DOOR SEAL INNER - LH Not Necessary  201.00FS ~.FS
1B 1 *REAR DOOR HANDLE TRIM - LH Repair 80.00FS “FS
17 1 *REAR DOOR HANDLE HOUSING - LH Not Necessary 7.00FS “.FS
18 1 *FRONT DOOR Bent 2,152.00FS *1,72160F5
19 1 *FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH Necessary 185.00FS *147.60FS
20 1 *BONDING AGENT Not Necessary 45.00FS *.FS
21 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION MNecessary 65.00FS *51.68FS
22 1 *APPLICATOR Not Necessary 7.00FS ~FS
23 1 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Mot Necessary  488.00FS “.FS
24 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - LH Not Necessary 96.00FS “.FS
25 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE - LH Cut BOOOFS *B352FS
26 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING - LH Not Necessary 7.00FS “FS
27 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE COVER - LH Not Necessary 6.00FS “FS
28 1 *FRONT DOOR PERIPHERAL LIGHT - LH Not Necessary 66.00FS “FS
28 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE SENSOR - LH Not Necessary  208.00FS “FS
30 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIOR - LH Not Necessary 35.00FS “.FS
31 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAY - LH Not Necessary 4.00FS “FS
2 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE UNDERLAU-LH Not Necessary 400FS “.FS
33 1 *FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR - LH Not Necessary 149.00FS “FS
34 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT Necessary 180.00FS *180.00FS
35 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 140,00FS *140.00FS
B 1 *STONE CHIP Necessary 180.00FS *180.00FS
a7 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Necessary 2B0.00FS *280.00FS
a 1 "REAR WIS SEALANT Necessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
30 1 *QUARTER GLASS SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
40 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 400.00FS *13.28FS
F=Franchise parl S=SpcNeait

Total Parts (S5) 12,682.00 B,378.56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

1

2

10

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID AND
REAR LID KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN AND LHS 1/4 GLASS TO
FACILITATE FENDER RENEWAL

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT DOOR AND LHS
REAR DOORS MULTI-LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW
DEVICES. INSPECT FOR DAMAGES

TO INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR
LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT
TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS. DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN
AIRBAG ETC

TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, LHS FRONT
DOOR AND LHS REAR DOOR. CUT OUT AND WELD LHS
REAR FENDER. RENEW FRONT LHS DOOR AND REAR LHS
DOOR. TO REPAIR SILL PANEL. RE-ORGANIZE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

TO RESPRAY LHS REAR FENDER, LHS FRONT DOOR, LHS
REAR DOOR, DOOR HANDLES, DOOR HINGES, LHS SILL
PANEL, DOOR ENTRANCES, ROOF CHANNEL, DRAIN PANEL
AND END PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT STONE CHIP
TREATMENT AND JOINT SEALER WORKS

TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALIGNMENT

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK

Gross Labour Cost [S§)

New

MNew

Mew
New

MNew

New

New

New

Mew

360.00
B00.00

560.00

400.00
1,400.00

1.400.00

7,350.00

6,100.00

280.00

182.00

360.00
600.00

580.00

0.00
1,400.00

1.400.00

4,750.00

3,775.00

280.00

192.00

18,642.00

13,317.00

Report was unsubmiited during this pnnt-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2020



